Bidder Questions

Questions at 74th MDG Wright-Patterson AFB

Site Information 

Space shown to potential bidders is located on 5th floor, room #5B12.  

Questions and Responses

23 Dec 03  1. Question

What is the square footage of the space?

Response  Since the time of the site visit, the commander has directed 5B12 (room

viewed) for other purposes.  As a result, the facility will commit space equal to or 

larger for the appointing contract.  

2.  Question

Reference paragraph 3.c.  Do we have volume for calling to cancel and reschedule 

appointments?

Response  Cancel and rescheduled appointments account for 12.08% increase over the initial booked appointments.

3.  Question


Do the government anticipate any walk-ins?

Response
No. 

4.  Question


Attachment 1, Page 4, reference TRICARE On-Line (TOL). Will the contractor be 

responsible for booking appointments through TOL?

Response
No.  Contractor will see the same appointments that the patients will see through TOL.  However, contractor will utilize either CHCS or Enterprise-Wide Referral and Authorization System (EWRAS) as defined in the PWS.

5.  Question

Does the MTF have an appointment reminder system to cancel appointments?

Response
MTF has an appointment reminder, but appointments cannot be cancelled through that system. 

6.  Question


Paragraph 3.h.3, hardware/software to support the requirements.  Are all the items 

listed in this paragraph provided as government furnished equipment?

Response
Yes. 

7.  Question
 

Follow-on to question #6 above.  What is the e-mail software referred to in paragraph

3.h.3?  Are appointments cancelled via e-mail?

Response
Appointment cancellations are not done via e-mail so e-mail software not required.  May see an upcoming change to the PWS. 

23 Dec 03    8.  Question

Page 34, Attachment 1, routine prenatal care.  How will contractor know continuity of

care provider for OB patients?

Response  Perinatal Center.  First, the Perinatal Center does not utilize contract

appointing.  This is a government provided service.  Second, appointment

clerks obtain the continuity of care provider by two methods:  1) Patient provided

and 2) Appointment history.  

23 Dec 03    9.  Question


Page 37, Osteopathy/Manipulation Appointments. How will appointment clerks know

providers are an Osteopath?

Response  Due to a change in MD/DO mix (reduced # of DOs) among PCMs, we are no longer offering osteopathy/manipulation appointments to be booked via contract appointing.  For future reference, information conveyed to appointing contractor through separate correspondence.

10.  Question


Are all consults electronic, paper or both?

Response
All consults are electronic. 

11.  Question

Attachment 1, Page 2, Initial Specialty Care. Is Utilization Management (UM) in the

building?  At what point are consults sent to the Managed Care Support Contractor

[HealthNet]?

Response
Yes. UM is in the building.  Consults are first dispositioned by the MTF. If appointments are not available in the MTF, then consult is forwarded to HealthNet for further action. 

12.  Question

Have we found out from MEDCOM whether answers to previous questions been 

posted?

Response
Still awaiting feedback from MEDCOM. We understand the need for answers is crucial. 

13.  Comment
 

Performance Work Statement for WPAFB was very well written.

Response
Thank you.

14.  Question
 

Is there any contingency for expanding the space?

Response
No. A furniture company has designed the spaced to accommodate up to 5 people.  If additional space is needed for staffing, the MTF will re-consider the space allocation.

15.  Question


Attachment 1, Page 37, no reference to patients who may request a female provider. 

What will clerks do if patients’ PCM is a male but they are requesting an appointment

with a female provider only?

Response  Every effort is made to accommodate the patient’s request.  As a result, 

patient’s requesting a PAP appointment with other than their PCM, regardless of 

reason, are booked in the Women’s Health Clinic.

16.  Question

Is MTF doing Open Access appointing?

Response
Starting Monday, December 8, 2003, one clinic will begin testing open access appointing. 

23 Dec 03  17.  Question If a JWOD proposal was submitted, would it be considered for


an addition to the procurement list?


Response  This solicitation has already been issued, so it will not be considered

for a set aside for the JWOD Program.  If you would be interested in exploring

subcontracting possibilities, please contact the U.S. Army Medical Command

Office of the Associate Director for Small Business, Ms. Nancy Villarreal, at 

210-295-4415.  She is compiling a list of contractors interested in subcontracting on this project.

23 Dec 03    18.  Question
Group Question


With the deadline approaching to submit proposals and many questions remaining


unanswered, will the deadline be extended?

Response  See Amendment 0005 to the solicitation. 

19.  Question
Page 36, Attachment 1, bottom of page at asterisk.  Why doesn’t the MTF

want patients to arrive 15 minutes early for an appointment?

Response
The asterisk is for a new change. Government is now trying to change the way of doing business to improve customer satisfaction by having patients arrive on time.

20.  Question
What is the specialty appointment callback volume?

Response
Current contractor only tracks callback history in a text field in the patient’s file.  As a result, our system doesn’t support manipulation of the data.  As a baseline, our best data source is the volume of cancellations and re-schedules.  As stated in question 2, cancel and rescheduled appointments account for 12.08% increase over the initial booked appointments. 

21.  Question
  Attachment 1, Page 2, Clarify “Appointment Staff.”

Response  Although the same guidelines apply for government appointing personnel, the “APPOINTMENT STAFF” reference is directed to our current appointing contract personnel. 

22.  Question
Attachment 1, Page 6, refers to TRICARE Service Center as appointment

staff.

Response
This will be corrected. 

23.  Question
Attachment 1, Page 2, who appoints to civilian provider?

 Response
Referred to the Managed Care Support Contractor [HealthNet]. 

23 Dec 03    24.  Question
Paragraph 3.h., Define local file checks.

Response
ADP Level 3 background checks. A local file check is done through a

local company as step 1 of an ADP clearance.  After the local file check is

completed, the contractor will submit an 85P package to the Office of Personnel

Management (OPM).  The reason for the local file check is that the user can have access to the government systems before on 85P package is approved by OPM.   

23 Dec 03    25.  Question
Will the contractor be responsible for the local and ADP


Level 2 [3] background checks?

Response
Yes, contractor will complete satisfactory local files checks and the ADP 

Level 3 background checks.
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